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I know you know the ones that are our "favorite son" documents. Thanks.To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: David 

Marwell/ARRBFrom: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 09/04/97 11:02:49 AMSubject: Re: Second Batch of NSA 

DocumentsGreat. Thanks.To: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: David Marwell/ARRBFrom: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBDate: 

09/04/97 10:51:03 AMSubject: Re: Second Batch of NSA DocumentsI have already spoken to Manuel about 

this and told him that I would like to get as many of the NSA records as we can to the Board for its next 

meeting. He said he will do his best.To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB, David Marwell/ARRBcc: From: Tom 

Samoluk/ARRB Date: 09/04/97 10:37:37 AMSubject: Second Batch of NSA DocumentsIs there any possibility 

that the Board will consider the second batch of NSA documents that was recently sent over at the September 

17 meeting? Because there will be interest in a a couple of documents, it would be helpful to get this batch 

done. Many of the documents are duplicates that the Board saw in the first batch.Please advise. Thanks.
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